

HOUSE BILL NO. 109

INTRODUCED BY BARNETT, WALLIN, BRANDEWIE,
MCCAFFREE, HANSEN

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 6, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 15, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 16, 1993	PRINTING REPORT.
JANUARY 18, 1993	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
JANUARY 19, 1993	ENGROSSING REPORT.
	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 96; NOES, 3.
	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

JANUARY 20, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 3, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 4, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
FEBRUARY 5, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 46; NOES, 4.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 6, 1993	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.
	REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 House BILL NO. 109
 2 INTRODUCED BY Representative William J. ...
 3 Ed M. Coffey
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY
 5 COMMISSIONERS DISCRETION IN DEVELOPING COUNTY ROADS; AND
 6 AMENDING SECTIONS 7-14-2701, 7-14-2704, AND 7-14-2710, MCA."

7
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 7-14-2701, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-14-2701. Development of county roads. (1) Upon
 11 proper petition, as provided for in 7-14-2702, the board
 12 shall may cause county roads to be laid out, opened,
 13 constructed, and improved.

14 (2) As used in this part, unless the context requires
 15 otherwise, "board" means the board of county commissioners."

16 **Section 2.** Section 7-14-2704, MCA, is amended to read:

17 "7-14-2704. Resolution of public interest. (1) Upon
 18 receipt of the petition, the board shall may pass a
 19 resolution that the public interest demands the laying out,
 20 opening, constructing, or improving of the road or part
 21 thereof of the road described in the resolution.

22 (2) The description shall may not include any a portion
 23 of any a road within the boundaries of any a city or
 24 incorporated town."

25 **Section 3.** Section 7-14-2710, MCA, is amended to read:

1 "7-14-2710. Creation of local improvement district. (1)
 2 If the whole amount of damages, costs, and expenses shall
 3 does not exceed 135% of the total taxable value of the
 4 parcels of land in the district as determined from the last
 5 annual assessment roll of the county, the board shall may
 6 make and enter upon the report an order that the road be
 7 made.

8 (2) That order shall---create creates the local
 9 improvement district, to be known and designated as "local
 10 improvement district No. in County, Montana".

11 (3) Copies of the report shall must be kept in the
 12 offices of the board and road superintendent."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMM.
ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1 House BILL NO. 109
2 INTRODUCED BY Representative DeLoach
3 Ed M. Caffrey Stella J. Hansen
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY
5 COMMISSIONERS DISCRETION IN DEVELOPING COUNTY ROADS; AND
6 AMENDING SECTIONS 7-14-2701, 7-14-2704, AND 7-14-2710, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 7-14-2701, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-14-2701. Development of county roads. (1) Upon
11 proper petition, as provided for in 7-14-2702, the board
12 ~~shall~~ may cause county roads to be laid out, opened,
13 constructed, and improved.

14 (2) As used in this part, unless the context requires
15 otherwise, "board" means the board of county commissioners."

16 **Section 2.** Section 7-14-2704, MCA, is amended to read:

17 "7-14-2704. Resolution of public interest. (1) Upon
18 receipt of the petition, the board ~~shall~~ may pass a
19 resolution that the public interest demands the laying out,
20 opening, constructing, or improving of the road or part
21 ~~thereof of the road~~ described in the resolution.

22 (2) The description ~~shall~~ may not include any a portion
23 of any a road within the boundaries of any a city or
24 incorporated town."

25 **Section 3.** Section 7-14-2710, MCA, is amended to read:

1 "7-14-2710. Creation of local improvement district. (1)
2 If the whole amount of damages, costs, and expenses ~~shall~~
3 does not exceed 135% of the total taxable value of the
4 parcels of land in the district as determined from the last
5 annual assessment roll of the county, the board ~~shall~~ may
6 make and enter upon the report an order that the road be
7 made.

8 (2) That order ~~shall~~---create creates the local
9 improvement district, to be known and designated as "local
10 improvement district No. in County, Montana".

11 (3) Copies of the report ~~shall~~ must be kept in the
12 offices of the board and road superintendent."

-End-

1 House BILL NO. 109
2 INTRODUCED BY Wm. L. Williams
3 Ed. M. Coffey Stella J. Hansen
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY
5 COMMISSIONERS DISCRETION IN DEVELOPING COUNTY ROADS; AND
6 AMENDING SECTIONS 7-14-2701, 7-14-2704, AND 7-14-2710, MCA."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 7-14-2701, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-14-2701. Development of county roads. (1) Upon
11 proper petition, as provided for in 7-14-2702, the board
12 shall may cause county roads to be laid out, opened,
13 constructed, and improved.

14 (2) As used in this part, unless the context requires
15 otherwise, "board" means the board of county commissioners."

16 **Section 2.** Section 7-14-2704, MCA, is amended to read:

17 "7-14-2704. Resolution of public interest. (1) Upon
18 receipt of the petition, the board shall may pass a
19 resolution that the public interest demands the laying out,
20 opening, constructing, or improving of the road or part
21 thereof of the road described in the resolution.

22 (2) The description shall may not include any a portion
23 of any a road within the boundaries of any a city or
24 incorporated town."

25 **Section 3.** Section 7-14-2710, MCA, is amended to read:

1 "7-14-2710. Creation of local improvement district. (1)
2 If the whole amount of damages, costs, and expenses shall
3 does not exceed 135% of the total taxable value of the
4 parcels of land in the district as determined from the last
5 annual assessment roll of the county, the board shall may
6 make and enter upon the report an order that the road be
7 made.

8 (2) That order ~~shall--create~~ creates the local
9 improvement district, to be known and designated as "local
10 improvement district No. in County, Montana".

11 (3) Copies of the report shall must be kept in the
12 offices of the board and road superintendent."

-End-



1 HOUSE BILL NO. 109

2 INTRODUCED BY BARNETT, WALLIN, BRANDEWIE,
3 MCCAFFREE, HANSEN
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY
6 COMMISSIONERS DISCRETION IN DEVELOPING COUNTY ROADS; AND
7 AMENDING SECTIONS 7-14-2701, 7-14-2704, AND 7-14-2710, MCA."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 7-14-2701, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "7-14-2701. Development of county roads. (1) Upon
12 proper petition, as provided for in 7-14-2702, the board
13 ~~shall~~ may cause county roads to be laid out, opened,
14 constructed, and improved.

15 (2) As used in this part, unless the context requires
16 otherwise, "board" means the board of county commissioners."

17 **Section 2.** Section 7-14-2704, MCA, is amended to read:

18 "7-14-2704. Resolution of public interest. (1) Upon
19 receipt of the petition, the board ~~shall~~ may pass a
20 resolution that the public interest demands the laying out,
21 opening, constructing, or improving of the road or part
22 thereof of the road described in the resolution.

23 (2) The description ~~shall~~ may not include any a portion
24 of any a road within the boundaries of any a city or
25 incorporated town."

1 **Section 3.** Section 7-14-2710, MCA, is amended to read:

2 "7-14-2710. Creation of local improvement district. (1)
3 If the whole amount of damages, costs, and expenses ~~shall~~
4 does not exceed 135% of the total taxable value of the
5 parcels of land in the district as determined from the last
6 annual assessment roll of the county, the board ~~shall~~ may
7 make and enter upon the report an order that the road be
8 made.

9 (2) That order ~~shall---create~~ creates the local
10 improvement district, to be known and designated as "local
11 improvement district No. in County, Montana".

12 (3) Copies of the report ~~shall~~ must be kept in the
13 offices of the board and road superintendent."

-End-